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From: Ray, Jeff A.

To: Thursby, Kim

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: Renewal Application For Used Oil & Material Processing Permit FLRO00034033
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:22:56 AM

Confirmed.

From: Matthew Ashmore <mashmore@shamrockenviro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:22 AM

To: Ray, Jeff A. <Jeff.A.Ray@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: Renewal Application For Used Oil & Material Processing Permit
FLRO00034033

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Yes, sir, we did.

Matt Ashmore, STS, OHST
(863)712-4387

From: Ray, Jeff A. <Jeff. A.Ray@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Matthew Ashmore <mashmore@shamrockenviro.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Renewal Application For Used Qil & Material Processing Permit
FLROO0034033

CAUTION: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please exercise caution before
opening attachments, clicking links, or following guidance.

Did you receive the RAIl request letter dated 3-20-257?

From: Matthew Ashmore <mashmore@shamrockenviro.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Ray, Jeff A. <Jeff.A.Ray@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Renewal Application For Used Qil & Material Processing Permit FLRO00034033

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Here's a OneDrive link to 2025 Used Oil Application.
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Renewal Application for Used Oil & Material Processing Permit

Aqua Clean Environmental Company LLC

EPA ID Number: FLR-000-034-033

Current Used Oil & Material Permit: 0294693-011-HO & 0294693-012-SO
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

Jeff,

Please find the attached application for the renewal of our Used Oil and Material Permits
referenced above. The hard copies were sent via UPS for next-day delivery today, March
11, 2025, to the following departments.

UPS Tracking # 1Z14E1682310012660
Environmental Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4560

Tallahassee FL32399-2400

UPS Tracking # 1Z14E1682310012606
Hazardous Waste Supervisor

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

13501 Telecom Parkway North

Temple Terrace, Florida 3637

Additionally, the payment has been sent directly to the Permitting & Compliance
Assistance Program, as instructed.

UPS Tracking # 1Z14E1682310012624

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4500

Tallahassee FL32399-2400

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you need any additional information.



Thank you,

Matt Ashmore STS, OHST

HSE Specialist

Aqua Clean Environmental Company LLC.
Office: 863-644-0665

Cell: 863-712-4387
aquacleanflorida.com
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From: Starling, Tamela

To: "Mashmore@shamrockenviro.com”
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Kromhout, Elizabeth; Thursby, Kim; Buselli, Bradley; "Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4"; Merizalde,

Carlos; "adam.kelly@epa.gov"; Vogel, Jennifer; Financial Assurance Working Group; Boatwright, Kelley M.;
"jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com"; Ray, Jeff A.; "mskeen@shamrockenviro.com"; Ciaravella, Philip

Subject: First Request for Additional Information (RAI) Aqua Clean Environmental, LLC EPA ID Number: FLR 000 034 033
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 2:00:40 PM
Attachments: Aquaclean Request for Additional Information 032025.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is
forwarding the attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-
correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify
receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information
by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf”’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open properly. You may download a free copy of this software at

www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s),
please direct your questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting


mailto:Tamela.Starling@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Mashmore@shamrockenviro.com
mailto:Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Bradley.Buselli@floridadep.gov
mailto:bastek.brian@epa.gov
mailto:merizalde.carlos@epa.gov
mailto:merizalde.carlos@epa.gov
mailto:adam.kelly@epa.gov
mailto:vogel.jennifer@epa.gov
mailto:Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com
mailto:Jeff.A.Ray@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:mskeen@shamrockenviro.com
mailto:Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.htm

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Alexis A Lambert

Secretary

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

March 20, 2025

Aqua Clean Environmental, LLC
3210 Whitten Road

Lake City, Florida 33811
Mashmore@shamrockenviro.com

Re:  First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Aqua Clean Environmental, LLC
EPA ID Number: FLR 000 034 033
Current Used Oil & Material Processing Permit 294693-011-HO & 294693-012-SO
DEP Application Number: 294693-014-HO & 294693-013-SO
Polk County - Hazardous Waste

Dear Mr. Ashmore:

Thank you for your application for an Used Oil & Material Processing Permit Renewal for the
above referenced Facility. A Department staff review of the application submitted on March 12,
2025, indicates the application is incomplete. Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 62-730.220,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and Chapter 403.722, Florida Statutes (F.S.), all
processing of the application is suspended when a permit application is deemed incomplete.
Please provide the Used Oil information listed below, as well as comments pertaining to Solid
Waste (see attached Solid Waste Material Processing Memorandum).

1. Part 1, B. 3 did not reference a topographic map. Additionally, Figure A-3 is referenced
as a USGC Topographic map but did not include contour lines representing elevations
and potential flood risks. This figure is out of focus and blurred; features such as roads
and drainage are difficult to identify. Also, this figure was dated 2018 and may no longer
be representative of current site conditions and weather patterns.

2. Figure A-2 FEMA map is not legible, even if zoomed in PDF version. Ensure that the re-
submittal is representative of 100-year flood plain data and readable when zoomed; this is
especially pertinent with this site, as it appears to be immediately adjacent to swampy
low-lying areas.

3. The Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) is dated August 25, 2022.
Please ensure that the SPCC information is up to date.

www. floridadep.gov




http://www.floridadep.gov/

mailto:Mashmore@shamrockenviro.com



Mr. Ashmore
March 20, 2025
Page 2 of 3

4. There are minor typo errors within the submittal that should be corrected. Page 2 of 9
bold typed “IS” after ACE US EPA. Section 2.0 of the Used Oil Analysis Plan there is a
typo associated with abbreviating Total Organic Halogens, “TH”. For clarity, please
consider including City of Lakeland Publicly Owned Treatment Works to reference its
acronym POTW.

In order for the Department to continue processing your application, please submit the
information requested as soon as possible, and refer to this correspondence in your response. The
response must be signed, sealed, and dated by a registered Florida Professional Engineer. The
Department must receive a response within 30 days of the date of this letter, or April 20, 2025,
unless a written request for additional time to provide the requested information is submitted and
approved. Pursuant to subsection 62-730.220(6), F.A.C. and Section 120.60, F.S., failure of an
applicant to provide the timely requested information by the applicable deadline may result in
denial of the application.

Please submit the response in electronic format to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to
Jeff.a.ray@floridadep.gov. If the file is very large, you may post it to a folder on this office’s ftp
site at: ftp:/ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/DWM/RCRA/. After posting the document, please
contact the Department’s RCRA Manager and provide notification that it has been posted.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Ray by telephone at (850) 245-8913 or
Jeff.a.ray(@floridadep.gov. Please contact Philip J. Ciaravella for Solid Waste Section questions
at (850) 245-8742 or by e-mail at Philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

AL TS|

Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

Cc (with attachment):

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov

Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov

Kelly Adams, EPA Region 4, adams.kelly@epa.gov

Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov

Financial Assurance Working Group, DEP Headquarters,
financial.assurance.working.group@floridadep.gov

Kelley Boatwright, DEP Southwest District, kelley.m.boatwright@floridadep.gov Jim
Hollingsworth, Shamrock Environmental, jhollingsworth@shamrockenviro.com
Megan Skeen, Shamrock Environmental, mskeen(@shamrockenviro.com

Philip J. Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, Philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
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Mr. Ashmore
March 20, 2025
Page 3 of 3

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Alexis A. Lambert

Secretary

Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Memorandum

TO: Jeff Ray
FROM: Phil Ciaravella

SUBJECT: WACS ID 98770. Review Comments, Application for Renewal of the Solid Waste Processing
Operation Permit; Aqua Clean Environmental, Lakeland, Florida. Received March 13, 2025
DATE: March 20, 2025

1. Please provide a completed solid waste processing facility application form 62-701.900(4).
The form can be found at: Application to Construct, Operate, or Modify a Waste Processing Facility |
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Rule Reference 62-701.710 (2), F.A.C.)

2. Please provide a description of the operation of the facility including: (Rule Reference 62-
701.710(2)(a), F.A.C).

a. The types of materials, i.e., wastes, recyclable materials or recovered materials, to be
managed or processed,

b. The expected daily average and maximum weights or volumes of materials to be managed
or processed;

¢. How the materials will be managed or processed,

d. How the materials will flow through the facility including locations of the loading,
unloading, sorting, processing and storage arecas;

. The types of equipment that will be used;

f. The maximum time materials will be stored at the facility;

g. The maximum amounts of wastes, recyclable materials, and recovered materials that will be
stored at the facility at any one time; and

h. The expected disposition of materials after leaving the facility.

Note: Facility information that was submitted to the Department to support the expiring permit,
and which is still valid, does not need to be re-submitted for permit renewal. The permit renewal
application shall list and reaffirm that the information is still valid. Rule 62-701.320(10)(¢)
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
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